

Neil Brodie

From: Neil Brodie
Sent: March 29, 2017 5:56 PM
To: Andrew Teliszewsky (andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca)
Subject: OESP

You were asking for numbers on how many applications to the OESP have been “abandoned”. Let me know if you need more information.

From Staff:

--

Ran some draft numbers on a quick estimate of how many applications would be considered to be “inactive” (i.e. over six months since any activity on the account).

Of the 59,746 applications that were submitted before September 22nd (6 months) that are still pending (either due to missing information, errors to be corrected or awaiting wet consent forms), approximately 46% (27,354) are in the status “awaiting wet consent”.

ICF is scheduled to complete changing the status for the 59,746 records from pending to inactive by the end of this week at which point we will be able to run more detailed reports.

--

Neil Brodie | Executive Advisor to the Chair and CEO | Ontario Energy Board

2300 Yonge Street, 27th Floor | Toronto, ON | M4P 1E4 | Ph: 416 440 8130